MUNICIPAL CORPORATION SHIMLA

No. MCS/EE/R&B/2023 36 Dated: 22, 01.2023
From,

Commissioner

Municipal Corporation Shimla

To,
The Divisional Forest Office (Wildlife),
Forest Department, Khalini, Shimla
Himachal Pradesh

Subject: Diversion of 0.1287 of forest land in favour of Commissioner
Municipal Corporation, The Mall Shimla, for the construction of
Ambulance road from Dhalli Chowk to Durga Colony Shimla.

Sir,

This is with reference to the subject cited above, one observations were

raised by your good office on On-line Portal i.e. Parivesh, the reply of which is as under:-
1. During the construction of Ambulance road from Dhalli Chowk to

Durga Colony Shimla no trees are involved/ fled (Undertaking is

attached)

Yours Sincerely,

Exec g] ineer
Road & Building Department
Municipal Corporation Shimla



MUNICIPAL CORPORATION SHIMLA
UNDERTAKING
Diversion of 0.1287 of forest land in favour of Commissioner
Municipal Corporation, The Mall Shimla, for the construction of

Ambulance road from Dhalli Chowk to Durga Colony Shimla.

I Executive Engineer Road & Building department M.C Shimla here by

giving undertaking that the extant proposal involves no felling of tress.

>
e%r]};ineer
Road & Building Department
Municipal Corporation Shimla
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